

**Phone**

(+386) 40 809 307

**Web**

[www.jakacbatko.com](http://www.jakacbatko.com)

**E-mail**

[jaka.batagelj@gmail.com](mailto:jaka.batagelj@gmail.com)

**Address**

Ljubljana - Slovenia

# Batagelj Jaka

---

## Mobile UI/UX Specialist

I was born in 1989 and grew up in Kostanjevica on Krka. Surrounded by art galleries and immersed in play with LEGO, a passion for creativity was sparked within me. My constant engagement with drawing and computers led me to become a Computer Technician in high school. However, programming did not resonate with me. I decided to pivot back to my creative roots and pursued a degree in Multimedia Engineering, with a focus on web design. Today, I utilize Figma to create organized wireframes, designs, prototypes, and design systems. My work is characterized by high standards and a clean design aesthetic, reflecting my commitment to delivering top-notch mobile UI solutions.

As an individual, I tend to be more reserved, but I'm always happy to share my opinion when asked. I believe in respect and good work ethics. Through consistent practice, I strive to set a good example. I live by the principles of Eudaimonism. I enjoy listening to podcasts about challenging topics, and find relaxation in drawing pixel art. In my free time, I freestyle with my FPV drone during the afternoons, and spend my evenings gaming with friends. When vacation time comes around, I hop in my T3 and turn my routine on its head.

# EDUCATION

2011 - 2014

Ljubljana

**Multimedia engineer**

Institute and Academy for Multimedia

2006 - 2010

Krško

**Electro - Computer technician**

Šolski center Krško - Sevnica

1998 - 2006

Kostanjevica na Krki

**Student**

Primary school of Jože Gorjup

# KNOWLEDGE

## Principles

- Mobile UI
- UX Design
- Optimizations
- High standards
- Aesthetics

## Design

- Mobile speciality
- Design systems
- Prototyping
- Variables & Components

## Tools

- Jira
- Outlook
- Zoom & Slack
- Workday
- Confluence

## EXPERIENCE

2014 - now

### **Sportradar**

Mobile UI / UX Designer

2012 - 2013

### **Agencija Spin**

Product Designer

2017 - 2019

### **Freelance**

UI Mobile Designer

2008 - 2008

### **Terme Krka**

Junior Product Designer / Photographer

## PROJECTS

Feb 2024 - Apr 2024

### **Fight Alarm**

UX / UI App designer

Dec 2019 - Feb 2020

### **BIG PLAY**

UX / UI App designer

Jul 2017 - Mar 2019

### **Sport union of Handicaps - Slovenia**

UX / UI App designer

Jan 2012 - Mar 2012

### **Educational society for Multimedia**

UI graphic designer

# COURSES

eventbrite

Oct 2022

## Complex, not complicated

Eventbrite

SMASHING  
MAGAZINE

Apr - May 2021

## Smart interface design patterns

Smashing Magazine

sololearn

Apr 2017

## HTML, CSS fundamentals

Sololearn App

OUTFIT7

Jul 2015

## Outfit summer camp

Outfit 7

emzin

Nov 2012

## Visual communication

Emzin

GLÖTTA  
mOva  
Centre for new knowledge

Jul 2011

## Efficient communication 24hr

Center for a new knowledge

## A LITTLE EXTRA



---

Now It's Your Turn!